Purchasing Department
KITSAP COUNTY 619 Division St., 4" Floor

Request for Qualifications Port Orchard. WA 98366
2022-138 ’

Phone: 360.337.4789

Addendum No. 1 Email:
purchasing@co .kitsap.wa.us

TO: All Respondents
FROM: Glen McNeill

CLOSING DATE: September 15, 2022, at 2:00PM (Changed)

REF NO.: 2022-138 RFQ PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN
AND PERMITTING SERVICES

DATE: August 31, 2022

The purpose of this addendum is to extend the submittal due date to September 15, 2022 @2:00 PM.
The anticipated Schedule in Section 5.04 will now read as follows.

ANTICIPATED SCHEDULE

The following schedule has been established for the submission and evaluation of the SOQ. The
selection of the most qualified responsive bidder will be posted on the Kitsap County website and a Letter
of Intent will notify the most qualified responsive bidder. This is the tentative RFQ schedule and Kitsap
County reserves the right to adjust these dates at its sole discretion:

Publication of RFQ August 15, 2022
SOQ Submittal Due September 15, 2022 @ 2:00 PM (PST)
Final Announcement September 6, 2022
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